
Susan Copeland 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karin Swanfeldt <kswanfeldt@ayer.ma.us> 
Thursday, January 28, 2016 12:34 PM 
Susan Copeland 
Please post 
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The Executive Board of the Ayer Hous ing Authority wi ll ho ld an Executive Session meeting on Wednesday February 3, 
20 16 at 4PM at St. Mary's Meeting Hall on Shirley St. Ayer Ma 01432 

Karin Dynice-Swanfeldt 
Executive Director Ayer Counc il on Aging 
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Susan Copeland 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karin Swanfeldt <kswanfeldt@ayer.ma.us> 

Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:07 PM 

Susan Copeland 
FW: Please post 
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We need to change the location to Ayer Housing Authority 18 Pond St. Common Room, 

Thank you! 

Karin Dynice-Swanfeldt 
Executive Director Ayer Counc il on Aging _ _______________ _ 
From: Karin Swanfeldt 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 12:34 PM 
To: Susan Copeland 
Subject: Please post 

The Executive Board of the Ayer Housing Authority will hold an Executive Session meeting on Wednesday February 3, 
20 16 at 4PM at St. Mary's Meeting Hall on Shirley St. Ayer Ma 01432 

Karin Dynice-Swanfeldt 
Executive Director Ayer Council on Aging 
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